

## GIOVANNI SCHILLACI

Mobile: 07538029433

Website: [GiovanniSchillaci.co.uk](http://GiovanniSchillaci.co.uk)

E-mail: [schillacijohnny@gmail.com](mailto:schillacijohnny@gmail.com)

Location: Birmingham

### Personal Profile

I am a software developer with proven experience in designing and building websites. My main area of expertise is a development front and back end site using C#.Net, MVC KnockoutJS and JQuery. I was involved in the full software development lifecycle including participating in system design, development, testing and production support. I am looking for a suitable position with a successful and dynamic company that offers space for progression and learning. I will only consider job offers London or EU based. I have a great team spirit, deadline orientated and having the ability to organise and present solutions clearly and accurately.

Technical Skills	Experience	Last Used
ASP.NET C# .Net, MVC, Entity Framework	4 yrs.	Current
MS Sql-Server, CosmosDB, MySQL, LINQ, T-SQL	4 yrs.	Current
HTML5, CSS, jQuery, Javascript, SASS, KnockoutJS,	4 yrs.	Current
Windows O.S., Linux/Debian O.S. And Mac O.S.	9 yrs.	Current
.NET Core .NET Web API REST API	1yrs	Current (personal projects)

### Professional Experience

Nov 2020 – Current

[GiovanniSchillaci.co.uk](http://GiovanniSchillaci.co.uk) (Personal Project)

#### C# Software Developer

Nice and fresh website made with .Net Core and Sass. We're all together in this pandemic, I decided to use this time in a positive way, so I built this website as a CV so I can easily update and show my skills.

#### Technologies and languages:

.Net Core, SASS, CSS, HTML.

**May 2017 – Current**

**[Cappfinity](#), Birmingham UK (FullTime)**

### **C# Software Developer**

Started here in Capp my professional career as a Full Stack Developer. I've been involved in different teams, so I had the chance to improve front and back end skills.

#### **Results:**

- Updated existing middleware service responsible for communication between components using restAPI.
- 4 Times Employer of the month - A-Gamer winner.

#### **Technologies and languages:**

C# 6, .Net, MVC, MS SQL, LINQ, KnockoutJS, SASS, JQuery, Rest, HTML5, CosmosDB, AzureDevOps.

**Oct 2019 – Current**

**[Psionic-Upgrades](#) (Personal Project)**

### **C# Software Developer - Full stack**

This started as a learning project but then became my second Full Stack Developer job. I'm managing the deployment using Azure Devops.

#### **Results:**

- Paypal payments.
- Contact us connected with the Socials network.

#### **Technologies and languages:**

C# 6, .Net, MVC, MS SQL, LINQ, KnockoutJS, JQuery, HTML5, Azure DevOps.

**Oct 2019 – Sept 2020**

**[Italian Consulate](#) (Personal Project)**

### **C# Software Developer**

This Project has been done as a gift for the Italian community in Birmingham. As requested, I have kept the design but moving the previous website from php to the technologies below. Later I've implemented the booking appointments to all the Italian citizens that need a new passport.

From this project I learned how to be dynamic in building code.

#### **Technologies and languages:**

C# 6, ASP.Net, MVC, MS SQL, LINQ, HTML, AzureDevOps.

**Dec 2016 – Nov 2016 M6 Mobile, Birmingham (Part-Time)**

### **IT technician / Smartphone engineer**

I'm working at M6 Repairs as an IT technician and Smartphone engineer. As a repair engineer my main responsibility is to repair and test mobile phones for resale and for customer repairs. Working in a flexible environment and covering duties such as diagnosing, unlocking, flashing, using hot air rework stations, LCD refurbishment using optically clear adhesive, digitizer replacement, no power solutions, language change. Full range of pc laptop and apple mac repairs, modem unlocking, software O.S. (windows installations), searching for repair/unlock solutions, backup and restore data. Part cost comparison and

looking for better suppliers, checking and adding new prices on the system.

### **Nov 2014 – Nov 2016 NetLynk, Sutton Coldfield, Birmingham (Permanent)**

#### **WI-FI Router specialist**

As a Back Office, I'm Working as part of a team in a busy distribution centre, under the guidance and supervision of a warehouse manager or supervisor. I'm responsible for all customer orders with more attention to detail. I'm working on a busy project that will enable all clerks to work in the same way.

#### **Results:**

- Within three months I finished learning and I started to identify and improve system bugs.
- I created a program in C language that checks how many orders an employee has done in a day.
- Many changes allowed me to improve timing and cost for the company.
- In six month I've successfully trained six internal staff saving on costs of external trainers.

#### **Technologies and languages:**

C++, SQL, Microsoft Office suites and Microsoft Exchange.

### **September 2015 - December 2015 Voglia di pane (Personal Project)**

In this personal project I'm webmaster and web designer. I'm creating the above website with HTML, PHP, CSS, JavaScript and MySQL languages. I'm creating some images and buttons with Adobe Photoshop to improve the website's graphics.

#### **Results:**

- In less than two weeks I uploaded the first version of the website.
- In almost one month the website sold more than hundred products.
- Installed Paypal to sell online products.

#### **Technologies and languages:**

HTML 5, CSS, MySQL and PHP, JavaScript and Adobe Photoshop.

### **Educational Summary**

2001-2006      **Information technologies High school**  
Vittorio Emanuele Orlando, Italy

### **Certificates**

2014            **ECDL European computer driving license Microsoft Office suites**  
Milano, Italy

2011            **ANORC Management and digital data saving**  
Milano, Italy

## **Spoken languages**

Italian (native)  
English (fluent)

## **References**

References are available upon request.